

L.U.D OF SAINT-LÉON

DEC 14TH 2015

Present: Adrien, Vi, Philippe, Gaétan & Lindsay

Special guest: Chris Grenier - Regional Committe of the Mountain

**Agenda be as follows: Philippe - Lindsay Adopted
Regional Committee - Christmas Party - Montagnard - CDEM - town signage - old
school**

Lindsay - Philippe Adopted

That the minutes of the meeting held on November 9th 2015 be accepted as presented.

Chris informs us that the Regional Committee is willing to sponsor a project up to a \$1,000 towards a physical activity program that would benefit the community or a project aiming at the economy of the community.

Algonquin has not responded to our letter re the flags in town. Adrien will give them a call in January if we do not hear from them.

Gaétan - Philippe Adopted

That we pay Le Montagnard \$20 for the Christmas ad.

Phil - Lindsay Adopted

That we pay l'Auberge de Saint-Léon for our Christmas Supper.

Adrien attended the CDEM meeting and they are working on projects for the Tourism sector.

We have to discuss the procedures to be followed for our monthly meeting at our next meeting.

We are still waiting to hear from our interested party in demolishing the old school. Adrien will try to get in touch with him next January.

We will be upgrading the playground with mesh, stones from the Boulet and try to keep the area clean. Subject to be discussed at the next meeting.

Our next meeting will be held on January 11th 2016.

That the meeting be adjourned - Gaétan



Adrien Caillier , president



Viola Caillier, secretary